

From: Stephen Horan

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 29, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0695-EX-ST-2004

Message:

Please verify that all emission designators should be 8K50F1D and that you authorize me to amend this application accordingly.

This is the correct emission designator for all emissions. All transmissions will be sent from only those authorized locations provided (no out-of-project users) and only for the limited duration of the mission (2 to 3 days) at the times when the satellites are visible. At all other times, the transmitters will be off.

You have my authorization to ammend the application accordingly.
Thank you.

Stephen Horan